
December 2023 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 9165-13-02 Will the culvert be replaced under full road closure?  If so, will detour plans be needed? Needs to be evaluated during design, but currently anticipating replacement under 

flagging.
NW-01 1195-06-33 Is special coordination for the Wild Rivers Trail beneath Structure B-03-0057 

anticipated?
Yes, special coordination is expected.  A temporary gravel bypass for the Wild Rivers 
Trail is anticipated to detour recreational vehicles around the construction zone as part 
of the project.  4(f) determination has not been fully made, but the land is owned by the 
DNR, and additional coordination with the DNR will be required regardless of 4(f) status.

SW-01 5130-05-05 Replacing select cross drain culverts is identified as part of the improvement.  Has the 
Department identified which culverts will need to be replaced and can you share 
information related to their size?

Four culverts are proposed for replacement. Three of the culverts are 24” diameter, one 
is 72” diameter. 

SW-01 5130-05-05 To what extent (i.e. Phase II ICE Report) has the Department completed 
investigations/documentation determining the feasibility of the roundabout at STH 131 
and CTH A?  

The Phase 1 ICE report has been approved by BTO. No additional ICE reports are 
required.

SW-01 5130-05-05 With the road profile raising approximately 2" throughout the corridor (based on the 
improvement concept outlined in the solicitation), is the road elevation expected to 
return to existing in order to match the Council Creek bridge just north of Hockey Ave, or 
is this bridge deck expected to be raised/replaced as well?  Preliminary and final bridge 
design are listed as consultant requirements, but understanding what the scope of the 
bridge work entails would be beneficial.  

No structure work is included with the project. 
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